From:

To:
Subject: Re: Terms of Clearance - Census GenIC for NHIS Cog Testing - OMB Control No. 0607-0725
Date: Monday, June 9, 2025 1:29:46 PM

Census - General

Thank you-! Confirming receipt and that the project team is making these updates. We

appreciate it.

Census - General

rror: I

Sent: Monday, June 9, 2025 12:45 PM

Subject: Terms of Clearance - Census GenlC for NHIS Cog Testing - OMB Control No. 0607-0725

i

OMB approves the Census Bureau’s National Health Interview Survey (NHIS) cognitive testing GenlIC
(OMB Control No. 0607-0725), with the following Terms of Clearance:

Under the General Health Insurance section, question 16, please edit it from a “yes”/”no” question

to an open-ended question, e.g.,
e OLD = “Do you know the difference between a deductible and copay?”
e NEW = “Please describe, to the best of your ability, the difference between deductible, copay,

and coinsurance.”

Please reply to this email confirming receipt, etc. I'll then upload this email exchange into ROCIS to
document the Terms of Clearance and will then approve in ROCIS.

Thank you,






